
           

Patty Smith, Chair
Amanda Hoffmann, Vice-Chair
Daniel Hennessee, Board Member
Michael Nichols, Board Member
Susan Rand, Board Member
Edward Mondich, Board Member       
Kasey Crutcher, Board Member

Cassie Ham,
Tourism Marketing Manager

 

 NOTICE OF MEETING
TOURISM ADVISORY BOARD

May 30, 2024
4:00 PM

City Hall Conference Room
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, TX

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87109602214?pwd=7ZEvRU1avL1TbgnBb7IrVZqLdphPYG.1

Meeting ID: 871 0960 2214
Passcode: 685430

-One tap mobile
+13462487799,,87109602214#,,,,*685430# US

Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.”

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

A. CALL TO ORDER
 

  

B. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so during this section of the agenda. All comments must be no more than five
minutes in length. Any comments regarding items, not on the posted agenda may not be
discussed or responded to by the Board. Members of the public may join via Zoom or in
person.
 

  

D. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

E. MANAGER'S REPORT   

1. Review April 2024 Tourism Monthly Report
 

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Consider approval of minutes from the May 22, 2024, meeting. 
 

G. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

1. Discussion regarding a possible Arts & Culture Enhancement Project for Palestine I.S.D.
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Hotel Occupancy Tax Grant Applications.

 
H. CLOSED SESSION   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87109602214?pwd=7ZEvRU1avL1TbgnBb7IrVZqLdphPYG.1
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


H. CLOSED SESSION
The Tourism Advisory Board will go into Closed Session pursuant to Texas Government
Code, Chapter 551, Subchapter D.

  

1. Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations: Hotel Occupancy
Tax Grant Applications
 

I. RECONVENE IN REGULAR SESSION   

1. Take any action necessary regarding Economic Development negotiations: Hotel Occupancy
Tax Grant Applications
 

  

J. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on Friday, May 24, 2024., at 12:30 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary
  
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:therrera@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: 05/30/2024
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Cassie Ham, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Manager's Report for the month of April 2024
Date Submitted: 05/23/2024

SUMMARY:
Review the Tourism Manager's report for the Month of April 2024.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No action required. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Tourism Report April 2024 



   
  

MONTHLY REPORT – APRIL 2024  

 
TOURISM REPORT – APRIL 2024 

Hotel Occupancy Income Tax Collected/STR Reporting 
 April 2024 April 2023 +/- to Last Year Year-to-Date 
Occupancy 67.4% 57.5% +17.1% +18.8% 
Average Daily Rate (ADR) $93.58 $90.92 +2.9% +1.0% 
Revenue Per Avail. Room (RevPAR) $63.03 $52.29 +20.5% +20.0% 
Revenue $1,338,769 $1,110,711 +20.5% +20.0% 

*Census includes 8 hotels, 708 rooms.  (8 of 11 hotels reporting) 
 
Accomplishments, Activities & Successes 

 Solar Eclipse Event was a success, despite the challenges of weather and late venue change. 
 Wiggy Thump was successful again – full occupancy! 
 HOT Grant Workshop, presented by Shane Wilhelm for public wishing to apply for grant – 

recording available on Tourism Advisory Board page on City of Palestine website.  
 

Marketing: 
 Watched demonstrations from various tools to enhance reporting and/or visitor experience.  
 Worked with entities to understand the new HOT grant process and complete the application. 
 Completed post-event evaluations on all Dogwood centered events, and special events, such as 

Solar Eclipse and Wiggy Thump 
 
Main Street 

 Continued work with businesses dealing with challenges from the Downtown Revitalization 
project. 

 Weekly Farmer’s Market and other Main Street activities. 
 Quarterly programmatic reporting 

 
Visitor Center: 

 Working on cross-training staff to effectively complete all daily/weekly/monthly activities. 
 Mailed 288 visitor guides to leads that have been generated since 2023 – developed plan to mail at 

least once monthly to new leads generated by various publications. 

Contact: Cassie Ham 
City of Palestine 
Phone: (903) 723-3014 
Direct: (903) 723-3053 

 
825 W. Spring St. 
Palestine, TX 75801 
tourism@palestine-tx.org  

 



Agenda Date: 05/30/2024
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Cassie Ham, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Consider approval of minutes from the May 22, 2024 Tourism Advisory Board meeting
Date Submitted: 05/23/2024

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of the minutes for the May 22, 2024 meeting of the Tourism Advisory Board.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approving the minutes as presented.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
May 22, 2024 TAB Meeting Minutes 



 Minutes of the Tourism Advisory Board Meeting of May 22, 2024 
Page 1 of 2 

 
THE STATE OF TEXAS  § 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  § 
THE CITY OF PALESTINE  § 
 
The Tourism Advisory Board of the City of Palestine convened in a Special Meeting on 
Wednesday, May 22, 2024, at 3:00 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 504 N. Queen Street, 
Palestine, Texas, with the following people present: Chair Patty Smith, and members Michael 
Nichols, Edward Mondich, and Daniel Hennessee.  
 
Staff present: Tourism Marketing Manager Cassie Ham and City Manager’s Administrative 
Assistant, Casey DeBord 
 
Not Present: Board Vice-Chair Amanda Hofmann, Board Members Kasey Crutcher and Cristy 
Buckner  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
With a quorum present, Chair Patty Smith called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 
 
PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Tourism Manager requested that item number 4 on Discussion and Action Items be moved to item 
number 1 on Discussion and Action Items.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Ms. Tabitha Enge spoke regarding previous HOT Funds granted to Mt. Vernon AME Church.   
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES 
 
There were none.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
Tourism Marketing Manager Cassie Boyd presented the Tourism Monthly Report for March 2024. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
1. Consider approval of minutes from the March 26, 2024 meeting. 
 

Motion by Board Member Edward Mondich, seconded by Board Member Michael Nichols, to 
approve the item as presented. Upon vote, the motion carried 4-0. 

 
DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

 
1. Discussion about the 11 Hotel Occupancy Tax Funding Applications. The following people 

made presentations about their grant applications:  
a. Rhonda Herrington for Dance Effect (PISD), Synergy Dance Competition (PISD), 

and Rotary District Conference.  



 Minutes of the Tourism Advisory Board Meeting of May 22, 2024 
Page 2 of 2 

 
b. Sofia Ontiveros on behalf of Cinco De Mayo Celebration and Hispanic Heritage 

Month Celebration. 
c. Sonia Martinez on behalf of Texas Jailhouse Locked in Fear and Texas Jailhouse 

Grinch’s Lair. 
d. Amy Parady on behalf of the Texas State Railroad General Season and Polar 

Express Train Rides. 
e. Tourism Manager, Cassie Ham read the following grant applications because the 

applicants were not present: Chamber of Commerce Dogwood Festival, Chamber 
of Commerce Hot Pepper Festival, and Palestine YMCA Fall and Spring 
Tournaments. 

No action was taken on any grant funding application.  
2. Discussion regarding Arts & Cultural Enhancement Project Grant for the Texas Historic 

Theater and Palestine Community Theater, not to exceed $18,000 for improvements to the 
sound system in the theater. Ms. Linda McDonald presented the proposal for the project. 
No action was taken by the board.  

3. Discuss a possible Arts & Cultural Enhancement Project Grant for a mural located at 310 
W. Oak Street, facing the Redlands Hotel parking lot. Ms. Rona Lacey presented the 
proposal for the project. No action was taken by the board.  

4. Discussion regarding a possible Historical Restoration and Preservation Project Grant for 
Mt. Vernon AME Church in the amount of $30,000. Ms. Tabitha Enge presented the 
project proposal. No action was taken by the board.  

  
 
ADJOURN 
 
With no other business to come before the board, the meeting was adjourned at 4:20 p.m. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 30th DAY OF May 2024. 
 
 
              
        Patty Smith, Chair  
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Cassie Ham,  
Tourism Marketing Manager 



Agenda Date: 05/30/2024
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Cassie Ham, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Discussion regarding a possible Arts & Culture Enhancement project for Palestine ISD
Date Submitted: 05/23/2024

SUMMARY:
Palestine Independent School District’s High School Auditorium has become the main and an important
facility for our community. It has been accessible to all and there are groups in our community that
depend on this facility. Palestine ISD has also done its due diligence by bringing outside events to our
community. They also do not coincide with another event that is happening in our community. These
have and will benefit our community, currently and in the future. The school district has ensured a clean,
safe and comfortable environment for these events. The district recently replaced all the lighting in the
auditorium this past August with all LED lighting, sound board and lighting board with an overall cost of
$64,816.50. But it is time to replace individual microphones (wireless and wired and receivers), cables,
etc.
We are asking for $11,416.95 to replace and add to the sound equipment. With the materials identified in
the quote PISD can continue to meet the needs of our community.

The current remaining budget for FY 2023-2024 is $34,239.50, and the proposed budgeted amount
(subject to change with approved budget) is $70,000. There are not currently any outstanding purchase
orders or encumbrances for those funds. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No action is necessary, may be discussed during closed session. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
PISD Arts Grant Proposal 
PISD Invoice 
PISD PO Detail 
Sound Techs 1 
Sound Techs 2 
PISD Shopping List 



 

P A L E S T I N E  I N D E P E N D E N T  
S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  

 

 

 
PR OP OS AL  

 
  

 
May 23, 2024 

 
 
Tourism Advisory Board 
 
Palestine Independent School District’s High School Auditorium has become the main and an 
important facility for our community. It has been accessible to all and there are groups in our 
community that depend on this facility.  
When the PHS auditorium was built it was not planned to be a community hub for events. Since the 
Civic Center was closed we have become this hub, there is no other facility that can or will host 
community and outside events and we are meeting their needs. 
Palestine ISD has also done its due diligence by bringing outside events to our community. They 
also do not coincide with another event that is happening in our community. These have and will 
benefit our community, currently and in the future. 
 
 
Events Hosted and Hosting: 

 Dogwood Jamboree – 4 times a year (1,000 attendance) 
 Anderson County Community Chorus -2 times a year (1,400 attendance) 
 The Dance Effect Competition (moved from Tyler) –February (Yearly) (3day event) (350 

girls with families) (20 dance studios, ex Longview, Lindale, Nacogdoches, Sulphur Springs, 
Dallas, Lufkin) Event is from 7:30am until 11pm so they spend the night) 

 Synergy Dance Competition (moved from Tyler) –March (Yearly) (3day event) (550 girls 
with families) 28 dance studios 

 Art Sherrod Concert for the Palestine Public Library (Memorial Board) (400 attendance) 
 The Academy of Dance Recital (400 attendance) 
 New Creations Dance Recital (1,200 attendance) 
 District One Act Play Competitions (160 attendance) 
 Piatigorsky Foundation Concert for Dogwood Arts Council (400 attendance) 
 Texas Agriculture Extension Office Presentation (100 attendance) 
 Sheriff’s Department First Responders Presentation for Area Law Enforcement 
 ACCESS Presentation to all area school teachers (800 attendance) 
 Palestine Jr Service League Theatre show for Area school Children (500 attendance) 
 Area Church Revivals (100 attendance) 
 Presentation for area schools 
 Provide facility for other area school districts events 
 Rotary District 5910 Conference – 3 day weekend  (200 attendance) 



 
 
 
 
The school district has ensured a clean, safe and comfortable environment for these events. The 
district recently replaced all the lighting in the auditorium this past August with all LED lighting, 
sound board and lighting board with an overall cost of $64,816.50. But it is time to replace 
individual microphones (wireless and wired and receivers), cables, etc. 
We are asking for $11,416.95 to replace and add to the sound equipment. With the materials 
identified in the quote PISD can continue to meet the needs of our community. 
 
 
Rhonda Herrington 
Palestine Independent School District 
Fine Arts Director 
903-724-8515 

 
 
 
 
 
QUOTE 

 
 

 
 4 digital receivers and transmitters     $ 7, 185.00 

 4 digital handheld microphones     $  2,856.00 

 8 SHURE SM58 Cardioid Dynamic Vocal Microphones  $  1,065.97 

  2 Multimedia Direct box PRO AV2 M    $     248.00  

 XLR Cables 2 pack – (50ft each)     $       36.99 

 Instrument Cables  2 pack (25ft each)    $       24.99   

          $11,416.95  

 







QTY MAKE MODEL DESCRIPTION  UNIT  EXTENDED 

4 Shure ULXD4=-G50 Wireless Digital Receivers  $        1,125.00  $        4,500.00 

4 Shure ULXD1=G50 Wireless Digital Beltpacks Transmitters  $           565.00  $        2,260.00 

1 Sound Techs Installation Installation labor, testing, tuning, 

programming, training, etc…

 $           425.00  $           425.00 

          

          

   Reuse existing microphones and plug them 

into the new beltpacks

      

       

       

          

       

          

          

 SUB  $     7,185.00 
      

      

Replacement Wireless systems for faulty systems in the Auditorium

 Sound Techs 
 Tim Sprinkle 

 936-632-8484 

 tim@soundtechs.com 

Palestine ISD HS
Rhonda Herrington

903-724-8515

rherrington@palestineschools.org

mailto:rherrington@palestineschools.org
mailto:tim@soundtechs.com
mailto:tim@soundtechs.com
mailto:rherrington@palestineschools.org




Skip to main content

1

1

1

Rhonda, get a $125 Amazon Gift Card upon approval for the
Amazon Business Prime Card.
Terms apply.

Current subtotal: $1,065.97
Gift Card savings:

Cost after savings: $940.97

- $125.00 Learn more

Subtotal (11 items): $1,065.97
This order contains a gift

Proceed to checkout

You might also like

Radial ProD2 Passive 2
Channel Instrument…

 49

Only 11 left in stock - ord…
$199.99

Add to Cart

Radial Engineering
ProAV2 Stereo Direct…

 101

 
$219.99

Add to Cart

Radial JDI Duplex mk4
Stereo Direct Box

 16

 
$459.99

Add to Cart

Radial Engineering JPC
Stereo PC DI Box

 11

$249.99

Add to Cart

Price

Shopping Cart
Deselect all items

$219.99

Only 2 left in stock - order soon.

FREE delivery Sat, May 25
FREE Returns

  Delete  Save for later 

Compare with similar items  Share

Radial Engineering ProAV2
Stereo Passive Multimedia

Two-Day

This is a gift Learn more

$36.99

In Stock

FREE delivery Sat, May 25
FREE Returns

Size: 50FT

  Delete  Save for later 

Compare with similar items  Share

XLR Cables 50FT/16M 2 Packs,
Premium Heavy Duty

Two-Day

This is a gift Learn more

$24.99

In Stock

FREE delivery Tomorrow, May 24
FREE Returns

Size: 25 Ft

Style: Straight-Straight

Color: 2 Pack

  Delete  Save for later 

Compare with similar items  Share

Gearlux Instrument
Cable/Professional Guitar

One-Day

This is a gift Learn more

Qty:

Qty:

Qty:

Qty: 1

Qty: 1

Qty: 1

All Save 50% on MLB.TVMedical Care Prime Video Buy Again Fashion Amazon Basics Household, Health & Baby Care Pharmacy

Deliver to Rhonda
Palestine 75801 Search Amazon EN

Returns
& OrdersAll Account & Lists

Hello, Rhonda 11

5/23/24, 1:55 PM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html 1/5

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07984JN3L/ref=B2B_SOW_SBCC_US_ACOM_MP_D_VC_NCA_PRIME_MATH_BAU_m?pr=sbccprime&inc=7c34d10b-bf55-4797-8776-bc6090672446&ts=362i817ajihoicwdzn9kvpx2ope32c8&plattr=math_vc&place=vc&imp=9130fb1a-fb7e-4f1a-9c51-3076c5bfee86
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Instrument-Isolation-Transformer-Microphone/dp/B00EZ9TTUE/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00EZ9TTUE&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-ProAV2-Stereo-Direct/dp/B001ESK5NO/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B001ESK5NO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Duplex-Stereo-Direct/dp/B0002GIRM0/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B0002GIRM0&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-Engineering-R800-1026-Jpc/dp/B000A8J3KA/ref=pd_cart_pd_pss_cart_d_0_d_sccl_1_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=2vqwR&content-id=amzn1.sym.eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_p=eaefc02e-ea21-4b0e-91b3-630a35d4d92f&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B000A8J3KA&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CJCLGSBL/ref=ox_sc_act_image_1?smid=A2O1A8NNN5Y1TU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CJCLGSBL/ref=ox_sc_act_image_1?smid=A2O1A8NNN5Y1TU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CJCLGSBL/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A2O1A8NNN5Y1TU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CJCLGSBL/ref=ox_sc_act_title_1?smid=A2O1A8NNN5Y1TU&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=ord_cart_shr?pop-up=1&nodeId=759346
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CCJ4HL5H/ref=ox_sc_act_image_2?smid=A1YF10IMA0HOJK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CCJ4HL5H/ref=ox_sc_act_image_2?smid=A1YF10IMA0HOJK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CCJ4HL5H/ref=ox_sc_act_title_2?smid=A1YF10IMA0HOJK&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0CCJ4HL5H/ref=ox_sc_act_title_2?smid=A1YF10IMA0HOJK&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=ord_cart_shr?pop-up=1&nodeId=759346
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B01M4RKEB7/ref=ox_sc_act_image_3?smid=A3C1OYEM4FMOSU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B01M4RKEB7/ref=ox_sc_act_image_3?smid=A3C1OYEM4FMOSU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B01M4RKEB7/ref=ox_sc_act_title_3?smid=A3C1OYEM4FMOSU&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B01M4RKEB7/ref=ox_sc_act_title_3?smid=A3C1OYEM4FMOSU&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=ord_cart_shr?pop-up=1&nodeId=759346
javascript: void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/video/storefront/ref=dvm_crs_nav_us_ce_d_swm_l_acq_MLB24-L-P1/?ie=UTF8&contentId=amzn1.dv.icid.4db6d74d-a8a2-4e66-90ed-2dbcf1da45a1&contentType=tournament&jic=8%7CEgNhbGw%3D&ref_=nav_swm_dvm_crs_nav_us_ce_d_swm_l_acq_MLB24-L-P1&pf_rd_p=bb0d99c0-e5a6-420d-b7c7-577f1e4dbc36&pf_rd_s=nav-sitewide-msg-text&pf_rd_t=4201&pf_rd_i=navbar-4201&pf_rd_m=ATVPDKIKX0DER&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV
https://health.amazon.com/prime?ref_=nav_cs_all_health_ingress_onem_h
https://www.amazon.com/Amazon-Video/b/?ie=UTF8&node=2858778011&ref_=nav_cs_prime_video
https://www.amazon.com/gp/buyagain?ie=UTF8&ref_=nav_cs_buy_again
https://www.amazon.com/amazon-fashion/b/?ie=UTF8&node=7141123011&ref_=nav_cs_fashion
https://www.amazon.com/stores/node/20648519011?channel=discovbar?field-lbr_brands_browse-bin=AmazonBasics&ref_=nav_cs_amazonbasics
https://www.amazon.com/health-personal-care-nutrition-fitness/b/?ie=UTF8&node=3760901&ref_=nav_cs_hpc
https://pharmacy.amazon.com/signup/redirect?nodl=0&ref_=nav_cs_pharmacy
https://www.amazon.com/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2Fgp%2Fcart%2Fview.html&ref_=topnav_lang
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/order-history?ref_=nav_orders_first
https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html?ref_=nav_cart
https://www.amazon.com/ref=nav_logo
https://www.amazon.com/ref=nav_logo_prime
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/homepage.html?ref_=nav_youraccount_btn


8

10% off

Limited time deal

$98.00
Typical price:

In Stock

FREE delivery Tomorrow, May 24
FREE Returns

  Delete  Save for later 

Compare with similar items  Share

Shure SM58-CN Cardioid
Dynamic Vocal Microphone

$109.00
One-Day

This is a gift Learn more

Pay in 3 monthly payments of $32.67 per

item

Your Items
  No items saved for later Buy it again

300 Pcs Enter to Win Raffle Tickets Cards 3.5 x 2 Inch E
Cards for Contest, Carnivals, Raffles, Fairs, Ballot Box R
with Space for Name, Email Address Phone Number (P
Style)
In Stock

Add to Cart

Fasmov 200 Pack 2 lb Capacity Disposable Paper Food
Grease Resistant, Coated Paperboard Basket for Fries, 
Dogs, Popcorn or Snacks
In Stock

Add to Cart

Dermaflage Extended Wear Primer, for use with Derm
Topical Filler

Add to Cart

Custom Address Stamp - 20 Font Options - 3 Line Self
Address Stamp - Up to 3 Lines of Customized Text | Mu
Color Options (Medium)
In Stock

Add to Cart

Qty:Qty: 8

Submit

Submit

Submit

Submit

5/23/24, 1:55 PM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html 2/5

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00015H0X4/ref=ox_sc_act_image_4?smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00015H0X4/ref=ox_sc_act_image_4?smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00015H0X4/ref=ox_sc_act_title_4?smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00015H0X4/ref=ox_sc_act_title_4?smid=ATVPDKIKX0DER&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=ord_cart_shr?pop-up=1&nodeId=759346
javascript:void(0);
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09CD3TLG2/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_1?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B09CD3TLG2&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09CD3TLG2/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_1?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B09CD3TLG2&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09CD3TLG2/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_1?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B09CD3TLG2&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B09CD3TLG2/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_1?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B09CD3TLG2&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PL9JVY3/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_2?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PL9JVY3&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PL9JVY3/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_2?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PL9JVY3&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PL9JVY3/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_2?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PL9JVY3&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00CEFZKZY/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_3?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B00CEFZKZY&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B00CEFZKZY/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_3?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B00CEFZKZY&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PNK9D9Y/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_4?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PNK9D9Y&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PNK9D9Y/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_4?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PNK9D9Y&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07PNK9D9Y/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_4?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07PNK9D9Y&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA


Brother Business Color Laser Printer, HL-L8360CDW, W
Networking, Automatic Duplex Printing, Mobile Printi
Printing, Amazon Dash Replenishment Ready,White
In Stock

Add to Cart

Rubbermaid RM-P2 2-Step Molded Plastic Step Stool w
Slip Step Treads, 300 lbs. Load Capacity, Lightweight, 
(Amazon Exclusive)
In Stock

Add to Cart

bUCLA 100Pieces Gold Plastic Plates -6.25inch Disposa
Salad/Dessert Plates- White with Gold Rim Premium H
Appetizer Plates/Small Cake Plates for Weddings& Pa
In Stock

Add to Cart

500 Pack Cocktail Napkins Paper - Quality 3-Ply White
Napkins - Restaurant, Event, Bar Napkins - Perfect Siz
Napkins - Party Napkins Bulk - Elegant Wedding Napk
Disposable
In Stock

Add to Cart

Avery Shipping Address Labels, Laser & Inkjet Printers
Labels, 2x4 Labels, Permanent Adhesive, TrueBlock (18
In Stock

Add to Cart

Munfix 100 Piece Plastic Party Plates White Gold Rim,
Premium Heavy Duty 10.25 Inch Dinner Plates and 50 
7.5 Inch Dessert Appetizer Elegant Fancy Heavy Duty W
Plates
In Stock

Add to Cart

Submit

Submit

Submit

Submit

Submit

Submit

5/23/24, 1:55 PM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html 3/5

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B06XDSMKLT/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_5?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B06XDSMKLT&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B06XDSMKLT/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_5?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B06XDSMKLT&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B06XDSMKLT/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_5?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B06XDSMKLT&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B004Q0I2RS/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_6?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B004Q0I2RS&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B004Q0I2RS/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_6?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B004Q0I2RS&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B004Q0I2RS/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_6?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B004Q0I2RS&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0812F2SND/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_7?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B0812F2SND&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0812F2SND/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_7?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B0812F2SND&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0812F2SND/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_7?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B0812F2SND&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B098MNG6WK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_8?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B098MNG6WK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B098MNG6WK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_8?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B098MNG6WK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B098MNG6WK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_8?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B098MNG6WK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B098MNG6WK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_8?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B098MNG6WK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B002HJ9OJK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_9?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B002HJ9OJK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B002HJ9OJK/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_9?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B002HJ9OJK&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07LDX484P/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_10?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07LDX484P&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07LDX484P/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_10?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07LDX484P&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07LDX484P/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_10?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07LDX484P&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B07LDX484P/ref=ox_sc_rp_title_rp_10?smid=&psc=1&pf_rd_p=66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_wg=iMOvJ&pd_rd_i=B07LDX484P&pd_rd_w=vcMR6&content-id=amzn1.sym.66183e8a-7359-4e9e-818e-333408cd416c&pd_rd_r=CYM5A0YDJE4A7VFZ86BA


The price and availability of items at Amazon.com are subject to change. The Cart is a temporary place to store a list of you
Learn more
Do you have a gift card or promotional code? We'll ask you to enter your claim code when it's time to pay.

Customers who shopped for Radial Engineering ProAV2
Stereo Passive Multimedi... also shopped for:

Rupert Neve Designs…
 66

Only 8 left in stock - order…

Radial Engineering USB…
 84

 FREE Delivery

Saturday, May 25

Radial StageBug SB-5 1…
 32

 FREE Delivery

Saturday, May 25

Radial JDI Stereo…
 22

 FREE Delivery

Saturday, May 25

Radial Engineering…
 85

 FREE Delivery

Saturday, May 25

299.00$

Add to Cart

279.99$

Add to Cart

119.99$

Add to Cart

379.99$

Add to Cart

89.99$

Add to Cart

Back to top

Get to Know Us

Careers

Amazon
Newsletter

About Amazon

Accessibility

Sustainability

Press Center

Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

Amazon Science

Make Money with Us

Sell on Amazon

Sell apps on Amazon

Supply to Amazon

Protect & Build Your
Brand

Become an Affiliate

Become a Delivery Driver

Start a Package Delivery
Business

Advertise Your Products

Self-Publish with Us

Become an Amazon Hub
Partner

Amazon Payment Products

Amazon Visa

Amazon Store Card

Amazon Secured Card

Amazon Business Card

Shop with Points

Credit Card Marketplace

Reload Your Balance

Gift Cards

Amazon Currency Converter

Let Us Help You

Your Account

Your Orders

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns &
Replacements

Manage Your
Content and Devices

Recalls and Product
Safety Alerts

Help

 
English  United States

Amazon Music
Stream
millions
of songs

Amazon Ads
Reach customers
wherever they
spend their time

6pm
Score deals
on fashion brands

AbeBooks
Books, art
& collectibles

ACX
Audiobook
Publishing
Made Easy

Sell on
Amazon
Start a Selling
Account

Amazon Business
Everything For
Your Business

 

› See More Ways to Make
Money

5/23/24, 1:55 PM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html 4/5

https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html/ref=ord_cart_lm?nodeId=468468
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y
https://www.amazon.com/product-reviews/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5_cr/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Rupert-Neve-Designs-Active-Box/dp/B00TIKNULO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_1/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00TIKNULO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-USB-Pro-2-channel-Active-Instrument/dp/B00E5LY4DO/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_2/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00E5LY4DO&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-SB-5-1-channel-Passive/dp/B00CRVWFFS/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_3/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWFFS&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-JDI-Stereo-2-channel-Instrument/dp/B00VQNOXK8/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_4/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00VQNOXK8&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
https://www.amazon.com/Radial-StageBug-1-channel-Passive-Instrument/dp/B00CRVWF4Y/ref=pd_cart_crc_scr_cko_sbsr_t2_d_sccl_2_5/136-9782550-7973349?pd_rd_w=yE9KG&content-id=amzn1.sym.7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_p=7f4adbfc-689e-4425-927a-c19221796df5&pf_rd_r=CY2VP3Z1R2XTKMMZXHQV&pd_rd_wg=SOokB&pd_rd_r=59d428fe-c435-4f04-9880-2b267a6866ef&pd_rd_i=B00CRVWF4Y&psc=1
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
javascript:void(0)
https://www.amazon.jobs/
https://email.aboutamazon.com/l/637851/2020-10-29/pd87g?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=amazonfooters&utm_campaign=newslettersubscribers&utm_content=amazonnewssignup
https://email.aboutamazon.com/l/637851/2020-10-29/pd87g?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=amazonfooters&utm_campaign=newslettersubscribers&utm_content=amazonnewssignup
https://www.aboutamazon.com/?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=footer&token=about
https://www.amazon.com/b?node=15701038011&ie=UTF8
https://sustainability.aboutamazon.com/?utm_source=gateway&utm_medium=footer&ref_=susty_footer
https://www.amazon.com/pr
https://www.amazon.com/ir
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=2102313011&ref_=footer_devices
https://www.amazon.science/
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZFSSOA_FTSELL-C&ref_=footer_soa
https://developer.amazon.com/
https://supply.amazon.com/
https://brandservices.amazon.com/?ref=AOUSABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOUSABRLGNRFOOT
https://brandservices.amazon.com/?ref=AOUSABRLGNRFOOT&ld=AOUSABRLGNRFOOT
https://affiliate-program.amazon.com/
https://www.fountain.com/jobs/amazon-delivery-service-partner?utm_source=amazon.com&utm_medium=footer
https://logistics.amazon.com/marketing?utm_source=amzn&utm_medium=footer&utm_campaign=home
https://logistics.amazon.com/marketing?utm_source=amzn&utm_medium=footer&utm_campaign=home
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=ext_amzn_ftr
https://www.amazon.com/gp/seller-account/mm-summary-page.html?ld=AZFooterSelfPublish&topic=200260520&ref_=footer_publishing
https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=120788043011
https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=120788043011
https://www.amazon.com/iss/credit/rewardscardmember?plattr=CBFOOT&ref_=footer_cbcc
https://www.amazon.com/credit/storecard/member?plattr=PLCCFOOT&ref_=footer_plcc
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B084KP3NG6?plattr=SCFOOT&ref_=footer_ACB
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B07984JN3L?plattr=ACOMFO&ie=UTF-8
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=16218619011&ref_=footer_swp
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=3561432011&ref_=footer_ccmp
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10232440011&ref_=footer_reload_us
https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=2238192011&ref=shop_footer_payments_gc_desktop
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=388305011&ref_=footer_tfx
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/homepage.html?ref_=footer_ya
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/order-history?ref_=footer_yo
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468520&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468520&ref_=footer_shiprates
https://www.amazon.com/gp/prime?ref_=footer_prime
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/returns/homepage.html?ref_=footer_hy_f_4
https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/returns/homepage.html?ref_=footer_hy_f_4
https://www.amazon.com/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.com/hz/mycd/myx?ref_=footer_myk
https://www.amazon.com/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.com/product-safety-alerts?ref_=footer_bsx_ypsa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508510&ref_=footer_gw_m_b_he
https://www.amazon.com/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.com/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.com/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.com/?ref_=footer_logo
https://www.amazon.com/customer-preferences/edit?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=footer_lang
https://www.amazon.com/customer-preferences/country?ie=UTF8&preferencesReturnUrl=%2F&ref_=footer_icp_cp
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://music.amazon.com/?ref=dm_aff_amz_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://advertising.amazon.com/?ref=footer_advtsing_amzn_com
https://www.6pm.com/
https://www.6pm.com/
https://www.6pm.com/
https://www.6pm.com/
https://www.6pm.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.abebooks.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://www.acx.com/
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://sell.amazon.com/?ld=AZUSSOA-footer-aff&ref_=footer_sell
https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.com/business?ref_=footer_retail_b2b
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=18190131011&ld=AZUSSOA-seemore&ref_=footer_seemore
https://www.amazon.com/b/?node=18190131011&ld=AZUSSOA-seemore&ref_=footer_seemore


Amazon Fresh
Groceries &
More
Right To Your
Door

AmazonGlobal
Ship Orders
Internationally

Home Services
Experienced Pros
Happiness Guarantee

Amazon Web
Services
Scalable Cloud
Computing
Services

Audible
Listen to Books &
Original
Audio
Performances

Box Office
Mojo
Find Movie
Box Office
Data

Goodreads
Book reviews
&
recommendations

 
IMDb
Movies, TV
& Celebrities

IMDbPro
Get Info
Entertainment
Professionals
Need

Kindle Direct Publishing
Indie Digital & Print
Publishing
Made Easy

Amazon Photos
Unlimited Photo
Storage
Free With Prime

Prime Video Direct
Video Distribution
Made Easy

Shopbop
Designer
Fashion
Brands

Amazon
Warehouse
Great Deals on
Quality Used
Products

 
Whole Foods
Market
America’s
Healthiest
Grocery Store

Woot!
Deals and
Shenanigans

Zappos
Shoes &
Clothing

Ring
Smart Home
Security
Systems

eero WiFi
Stream 4K Video
in Every Room

Blink
Smart
Security
for Every
Home

Neighbors App
Real-Time Crime
& Safety Alerts

 
    Amazon Subscription

Boxes
Top subscription boxes –
right to your door

PillPack
Pharmacy
Simplified

Amazon Renewed
Like-new products
you can trust

   

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2024, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

5/23/24, 1:55 PM Amazon.com Shopping Cart

https://www.amazon.com/gp/cart/view.html 5/5

https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/alm/storefront?almBrandId=QW1hem9uIEZyZXNo&ref_=footer_aff_fresh
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=230659011&ref_=footer_amazonglobal
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://www.amazon.com/services?ref_=footer_services
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://aws.amazon.com/what-is-cloud-computing/?sc_channel=EL&sc_campaign=amazonfooter
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.audible.com/
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.boxofficemojo.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.goodreads.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://www.imdb.com/
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://pro.imdb.com/?ref_=amzn_nav_ftr
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://kdp.amazon.com/
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=13234696011&ref_=_gno_p_foot
https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing
https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing
https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing
https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing
https://videodirect.amazon.com/home/landing
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.shopbop.com/
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=10158976011&ref_=footer_wrhsdls
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.wholefoodsmarket.com/
https://www.woot.com/
https://www.woot.com/
https://www.woot.com/
https://www.woot.com/
https://www.woot.com/
https://www.zappos.com/
https://www.zappos.com/
https://www.zappos.com/
https://www.zappos.com/
https://www.zappos.com/
https://ring.com/
https://ring.com/
https://ring.com/
https://ring.com/
https://ring.com/
https://ring.com/
https://eero.com/
https://eero.com/
https://eero.com/
https://eero.com/
https://eero.com/
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://blinkforhome.com/?ref=nav_footer
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app
https://shop.ring.com/pages/neighbors-app
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=14498690011&ref_=amzn_nav_ftr_swa
https://www.pillpack.com/
https://www.pillpack.com/
https://www.pillpack.com/
https://www.pillpack.com/
https://www.pillpack.com/
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew
https://www.amazon.com/gp/browse.html?node=12653393011&ref_=footer_usrenew
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=508088&ref_=footer_cou
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?nodeId=468496&ref_=footer_privacy
https://www.amazon.com/gp/help/customer/display.html?ie=UTF8&nodeId=TnACMrGVghHocjL8KB&ref_=footer_consumer_health_data_privacy
https://www.amazon.com/privacyprefs?ref_=footer_iba


Agenda Date: 05/30/2024
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Cassie Ham, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Action on Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications and HOT Funding

Proposals
Date Submitted: 05/23/2024

SUMMARY:
Possible action on 11 Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications for the following applicants: 
Palestine ISD - Dance Effect Competition
Palestine ISD - Synergy Dance Competition
Rotary Club of Palestine - Rotary District Conference
Palestine Area Chamber of Commerce - Dogwood Festival
Palestine Area Chamber of Commerce - Hot Pepper Festival
Sofia Life Academy - Cinco De Mayo Festival
Sofia Life Academy - Hispanic Heritage Month Celebration
Texas Jailhouse - Locked in Fear
Texas Jailhouse - Grinch's Lair
Texas State Railroad - Annual Train Rides (Variou Themes)
YMCA - Fall and Spring Soccer Tournaments

and also on the following HOT Funding Proposals:
Arts and Culture Enhancement for Texas Theater
Arts and Culture Enhancement for 310 W. Oak Mural
Historical Preservation or Restoration for Mt. Vernon AME Church
Arts and Culture Enhancement for Palestine ISD

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends Tourism Advisory Board votes to approve or deny HOT Funding for the listed
applicants. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:



Agenda Date: 05/30/2024
To: Tourism Advisory Board
From: Cassie Ham, Tourism Marketing Manager
Agenda Item: Discussion of Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications and HOT Funding

Proposals 
Date Submitted: 05/23/2024

SUMMARY:
Discussion of the 11 Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications and 4 Proposals (3 Arts and
Culture Enhancement and 1 Historical Preservation/Restoration) presented before the Tourism Advisory
Board on May 22, 2024, and during Discussion and Action Items during the May 30, 2024 meeting. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No action is to be taken during closed session. Reconvene in regular session.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:


	Agenda
	AI_4768_Manager's Report for the month of April 2024
	       ATT_Tourism Report April 2024
	AI_4772_Consider approval of minutes from the May 22, 2024 Tourism Advisory Board meeting
	       ATT_May 22, 2024 TAB Meeting Minutes
	AI_4769_Discussion regarding a possible Arts & Culture Enhancement project for Palestine ISD
	       ATT_PISD Arts Grant Proposal
	       ATT_PISD Invoice
	       ATT_PISD PO Detail
	       ATT_Sound Techs 1
	       ATT_Sound Techs 2
	       ATT_PISD Shopping List
	AI_4771_Action on Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications and HOT Funding Proposals
	AI_4770_Discussion of Hotel Occupancy Tax Event Funding Applications and HOT Funding Proposals 

